Curriculum Vitae

Personal Profile:

Name kholoud Hashem Salloum

Date of Birth 20 March 1981 Address Lattakia, Syria WhatsApp: 009647823689362

E-mail address kholoud.ha@uowa.edu.iq

ORCID address: https://orcid.org/my-orcid?orcid=0000-0002-4952-3086

Linked address: Kholoudsalloum1981@gmail.com
Research Gate: kholoudsalloum@uowa.edu.iq

- Obtaining the title of lecturer Assistant on 11/25/2020 from Warith Al-Anbiyaa University.
- Currently a lecturer at Warith Al-Anbiyaa University.
- PhD student at Babylon university 2021 to present.

Professional Qualification:

| Course | Duration | <u>Institute</u> | Grade/Division |
|-------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------------|----------------|
| Scientific secondary school | 1999-2000 | Mohammad Gurra high school | В |
| Bachelor of Nursing | 2001-2004 | Tishreen University, Syria | В |
| Master Degree of Pediatric | 2008-2010 | Faculty of Nursing Alexandria | В |
| Nursing | | University, Egypt | |
| Diploma of Health Professions | 2012-2013 | Suez canal university, medical | A + |
| Education In Arabic | | education department | |
| PhD Pediatric Nursing | 2023-2024 | Faculty of Nursing- university of | B + |
| | | Babylon | |

Published researches:

- Sleep disturbance among children with Diabetes Mellitus in Karbala City (2024)
- Pregnant women's satisfaction with antenatal care services at primary health centers in Karbala city (2024)
- Sleeping Habits Disturbances among Children with Inherited Blood Disorders (2023)
- Effectiveness of Sleep Hygiene Intervention on Sleep Habits among Children with inherited blood disorders (2023)
- Nutritional Status Assessment among School-Age Children: at: Journal for ReAttach Therapy and Developmental Diversities 6 (2s), 257-264. (2023)
- Assessment of knowledge, attitudes and self-care practice of adolescent regarding oral health in Karbala city, at: HIV Nursing 22 (2), 3438–3443-3438–3443. (2023)
- View of Relationship between Nutritional Status and Giardia Lamblia Infection of Children in Al-Karbala City, at: Nat. Volatiles & Essent. Oils, 2021; 8(4): 8077-80898077Relationship.



Certifications: (2020)

- Teaching methods test and Validity Test from the Holy University of Karbala
- Passing the Arabic language test, English language test, computer skills test at Holy University of Karbala

Skills:

- ♣ Computer Skills: International Computer Driving (ICDL) 2010 English.
- Language: Attended English courses to strengthen the skills of using the English language.

Work Experience:

- ♣ Worked as nursing student in Al-Assad hospital: 2001 2004
 - General medical wards, general surgical wards, Operation Room, pediatric wards, Emergency Room, Intensive Care Unit, and gynae and obstetric wards, Al-Assad Hospital, Latakia, Syria
- Worked as lecturer and clinical instructor in the Faculty of Nursing at **Tishreen University** -

Syria: 2004-2005

- ➤ Courses: Pediatric Nursing, First Aid of Nursing, Medical Surgical nursing and Psychology Nursing.
- ₩ Worked as lecturer in diploma program –Nursing School Lattakia, Syria, 2005-2007.
 - **Courses**: pediatric nursing, heath assessment, Medical surgical nursing.
- ♣ Worked as lecturer and clinical instructor in the Faculty of Nursing at Deir al-Zour University, Syria: 2010-2012
 - ➤ Courses: pediatric nursing, administration of nursing, heath assessment, Gynecological nursing and family planning.
 - > The bridging program in nursing.
- ♣ Worked as clinical instructor in the Faculty of Nursing Tishreen University Syria: 2016-2019
 - **Courses**: pediatric nursing, administration of nursing, heath assessment, Gynecological nursing and family planning.
- ♣ Worked as Diploma program coordinator in Nursing, Deir al-Zour school WHO for development nursing education in Eastern Area Syria 2011-2012.
- ₩ Worked as lecturer in diploma program Continues Education Center- Lattakia, Syria, 2012-2018
 - ➤ Courses: pediatric nursing, administration of nursing, heath assessment, Gynecological nursing and family planning, pharmacology, Anatomy and physiology Medical surgical nutrition, community health, educational psychology.
- ♣ Now work as lecturer at Warith Al-Anbiyaa University from 2019 to present:
 - ➤ Courses: Pediatric Nursing, Human Growth & Development for third stage of undergraduate students.

Conferences:

- ♣ Participated in the university Alburaimy Conferences in 2023.
- ♣ Participated in the Workshop in Al-Rakka, Syria in **2007** which designed to develop curricula that are taught in Nursing Schools of the Ministry of Health and the workshop was under the Spanish Syrian cooperation for the development of Nursing in the eastern region in Syria.
- Certificate on Attending Conference of the Pediatric Nursing / College of Nursing / University of Alexandria for the years under the title:
 - Toward Children's Better Quality of Life 2008
 - Children's Safety
 2009

• The General Conference of the Faculty of Nursing / University of Alexandria for the years under the title:

Quality Care Nursing
2008

Nursing Profession on the Road of Quality
2009